From: R -- Corporate Agency Liason

To: R -- R -- Regional Vice President of Operations
Sent: 8/17/2010 10:01:15 AM
Subject: RE: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

Hi R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
It’s the Registrar I think you spell her name R--

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Corporate Agency Liaison
Vatterott Educational Centers
P.O. Box 28269

Olivette, MO. 63132

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

————— Original Message—--—-——-

From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 10:01 AM

Te: R -- Regional Vice President of Operations

Cc: R -- Corporate Agency Liason
Subject: RE: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

Oh, great!

From: R -- Redional Vice President of Operations
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:59 AM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Cc: R -- Corporate Agency Liason
Subject: RE: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

The registrar, R -- New Registrar . It was R--Former but she resigned. R--New is going to
training this week I believe.

77777 Original Message—————

From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:58 AM

To: R -- Corporate Agency Liason

cc: R --Regional Vice President of Operations and others
Subject: RE: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

R -- Corporate Agency Liason

Please advise as to who the VA certifying official is at the Memphis L'Ecole campus. This is
definitely a funding option at any campus and helps tremendously in the 90-10 calculation. We
want to the certifying official to reach out to this student. Is it the Registrar?

Thank you.
R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

————— Original Message————-

From: R -- Regional Vice President of Operations
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:36 AM
To: R --Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: FW: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

R -- Redacted by - can you get together on this and figure out if this funding is an option at
Lecole Memphis?

————— Original Message—--—-——-

From: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:31 AM

VAT-02-09-00033

Vatterott
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To: R -- Regional Vice President of Operations
Subject: FW: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

R -- Reaional Vice President of Operations

I don’t know who is the CD over at L'Ecole, but can you get this to the right person.

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

————— Original Message————-—

From: R --Redacted by HELP Committee
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:14 AM
To: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
Subject: GI Bill ENROLLMENT

What are your procedures for enrolling in to L'E Cole utilizing the Post 9/11 GI Bill? I have
been to your office several times and have not gotten the correct answer yet. Talking with the
V. A., LECOLE should have a Certifying Official on staff. The names I have is R -- Redacted by

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee . Are any of these people avialable? Or, is there
someone I can sit with to decuse the possibility of enrolling into the program at the soonest.

VAT-02-09-00034

Vatterott
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